

# 15 U.S. Code § 7608

---

## Violations

---

### **(a) In general**

Any violation of this chapter or the rules required under section 7607 of this title shall be treated as a violation of a rule under section 18 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (15 U.S.C. 57a) regarding unfair or deceptive acts or practices.

This document is only available to subscribers. Please [log in](#) or [purchase access](#).

[Purchase Login](#)